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Kay Flynn 050054 -TY

To: Dale Buys
Cc: Ray Kennedy
Subject: RE: Change of title in Docket No. 050056-TX; Compliance Investigation of AAA Reconnect,
Inc. (TX770)
Will do
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From: Dale Buys
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 10:58 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Ray Kennedy
Subject: FW: Change of title in Docket No. 050056-TX; Compliance Investigation of AAA Reconnect, Inc. (TX770)

Kay, we have corrected the title for Docket No. 050056-TX. Please change the title to the following:

Compliance investigation of AAA Reconnect, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to
Commission Staff Inquiries, Rule 25-24.480(2), F.A.C., Record and Reports, Rules Incorporated, and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees, Telecommunications Companies.

Please take note that the number of Rule 25-24.480(2) was changed from 25-4. 480(2) .the "2" in 24
was left out.

From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 10:54 AM
To: Dale Buys
Subject: RE: Change of title in Docket No. 050056-TX; Compliance Investigation of AAA Reconnect, Inc. (TX770)
ok
CMP
From: Dale Buys COM
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 10:50 AM
To: Kay Flynn CTR o
Subject: RE: Change of title in Docket No. 050056-TX; Compliance Investigation of AAA Reconnect, Inc. (TX770)
Importance: High ECR
Kay, GCL
Please hold on the title change...l need to cite the rule for CLECs not the statute. The correct title is coming shdalﬁc —_—
MMS
From: Kay Flynn a
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 10:46 AM RCA
To: Dale Buys
Subject: RE: Change of title in Docket No. 050056-TX; Compliance Investigation of AAA Reconnect, Inc. (TX770) SCR -
Will do. SEC | __
OTH fene
From: Dale Buys
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 10:45 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paula Isler
Subject: Change of title in Docket No. 050056-TX; Compliance Investigation of AAA Reconnect, Inc, (TX770)
Kay,
. . ! T ’S'!g"h{- L
Please change the titie of Docket No. 050056-TX to the following: BOCUMENT hinars - DAt
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Compliance investigation of AAA Reconnect, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule No. 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to
Commission Staff Inquiries, Rule No. 25-4.480(2), F.A.C., Record and Reports, Rules Incorporated, and Section
364.336, Florida Statutes.

Staff is adding the apparent violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes to the docket as the company has not paid its
2004 Regulatory Assessment Fees.

Thank you,

Dale Buys



